# RESOURCE DIRECTORY

# SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

**NOTE:** THE RESOURCES LISTED IN THIS DIRECTORY WERE CURRENT AS OF SPRING 2024. UPDATES OR CHANGES COULD HAVE BEEN MADE SINCE THEN.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### HOUSING SERVICES 5 ST ELIZABETH SHELTERS AND SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 5 SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY \_\_\_\_\_\_5 YOUTH SHELTERS & FAMILY SERVICES \_\_\_\_\_\_ \_\_\_\_5 INTERFAITH COMMUNITY SHELTER – INTERFAITHSHELTERSF@GMAIL.COM 6 FOOD AND NUTRITION \_\_\_\_\_\_7 KITCHEN ANGELS BIENVENIDOS OUTREACH – DIRECTOR@BIENVENIDOSFOODPANTRY.ORG 7 FOOD DEPOT - NAVIGATION PROGRAM MANAGER -VILMA MARTINEZ - 505-510-5829 \_\_\_\_\_8 TRANSPORTATION 9 RIDE UNITED IN SANTA FE – CALL 211 FOR HELP SCHEDULING 9 SHARE NM – MY RIDE NON EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION 9 SANTA FE TRAILS \_\_\_\_\_\_9 EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING 10 NEW MEXICO WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS - SANTA FE OFFICE ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT DEFINED. LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF SANTA FE - LVSF@SFCC.EDU \_\_\_\_\_ 10 CHILDCARE RESOURCES 11 CHILDCARE SERVICES BUREAU - 1-800-832-1321\_\_\_\_\_\_ 11 NEW MEXICO KIDS – WWW.NEWMEXICOKIDS.ORG 11 MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES 12 THE LIFELINK 12 TRAIL AHEAD THERAPY 12 TRAIL AHEAD THERAPY 12 ELLIE MENTAL HEALTH – ELLIENM17301@ELLIEMENTALHEALTH.COM 13 PSYCHOTHERAPY & PASTORAL COUNSELING ASSOCIATES, LLC - 505-988-4231 EXT 116 \_\_\_\_\_ \_\_\_\_\_\_ 13 SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION 14 SANTA FE RECOVERY CENTER \_\_\_\_\_ 14 SHADOW MOUNTAIN RECOVERY CENTER - 505-588-6152\_\_\_\_\_ 15 DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 16 LA FAMILIA ORAL HEALTH SERVICES – 505-982-4425 \_\_\_\_\_\_ 16 SANTA FE FAMILY DENTISTRY AND ORTHODONTICS \_\_\_\_\_\_ 16 EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES STANTON OPTICAL \_\_\_\_\_\_ 17 PRESCRIPTION EYEGLASSES BY RESPECTACLE 18 LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES \_\_\_\_\_\_ 19 TRICORE REFERENCE LABORATORIES \_\_\_\_\_\_ 19 XRAY ASSOCIATES OF NEW MEXICO\_\_\_\_\_\_ 19

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	20
BILL PAY ASSISTANCE SALVATION ARMY OF SANTA FE EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE BY SANTA FE INDIGENOUS CENTER HOUSING & UTILITY ASSISTANCE BY HELP NEW MEXICO (HELPNM), INC	20
LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES	22
ST. ELIZABETH SHELTERS AND SUPPORTIVE HOUSING – LEGAL CLINIC NEW MEXICO LEGAL AID – STATEWIDE INTAKE LINE – 1-833-545-4357	22
SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE	23
LUISA SENIOR CENTER PASATIEMPO SENIOR CENTER	23 23
YOUTH SERVICES	24
SANTA FE COMPOSITE SQUADRON, CIVIL AIR PATROL ST. JOHN'S UNITED METHODIST CHURCH SANTA FE - PASTORMATTBRIDGES@GMAIL.COM	
COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES	
YMCA BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA FE	25 25
PHARMACIES	
LILLY INSULIN VALUE PROGRAM DIABETIC SUPPLIES BY AFFORDABLE DIABETIC DRUG DISCOUNT CARD BY NEEDY MEDS – 1-800-503-6897	27
PRESCRIPTION SAVINGS BY FREERX	
LEXIAM HEART FOUNDATION - INFO@LEXIAMHEARTFOUNDATION.ORG	

# HOUSING SERVICES

#### ST ELIZABETH SHELTERS AND SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

- Address: Men's 804 Alarid St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
- Phone: (505) 982-6611
- Website: <u>www.steshelter.org</u>
- Services Provided: Emergency shelters (5 in total for women, men, and families), food, case management, counseling, supportive housing and referrals to partnering human-service agencies

#### SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

- Address: 52 Camino de Jacobo, Santa Fe NM 87507
- Phone: 505-992-3060
- Website: <u>https://www.santafecountynm.gov/housing-services</u>
- Services Provided: Multiple Programs for individuals, veterans, families.
- Eligibility Criteria: To qualify for housing assistance, families must qualify as low income (below 80 percent of the area median income). The Housing Authority has also implemented a Working Family Preference. Applicants who have been working a minimum of 24 hours per week for the previous 6 months qualify for the preference. Applicants who are attending school full time (12 credit hours per semester) or who are participating in a self-sufficiency program also receive the preference.
- Operating Hours: Open by appointment only Monday Friday 8 am to 5 pm closed from 12pm to 1 pm for lunch.

#### YOUTH SHELTERS & FAMILY SERVICES

- Address: 5686 Agua Fria St Santa Fe NM 87507
- Phone: 505-983-0586
- Website: <u>https://youthshelters.org/programs/</u>
- Services Provided: 24-hour emergency shelter for youth age 10-17, pregnant and parenting youth initiative, transitional living program, STAR Rapid Rehousing Program, Community Counseling, Food Pantry
- Eligibility Criteria: Each program has different criteria in general available form 10-24 years and their dependents
- Star+ program serves Santa Fe, Los Alamos, Sandoval, McKinley, and Ciboa counties.

#### INTERFAITH COMMUNITY SHELTER – INTERFAITHSHELTERSF@GMAIL.COM

- Address: 2801 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe NM
- Phone: 505-795-7494
- Website: <u>https://interfaithsheltersf.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Numerous services including showers, emergency shelter, food assistance, primary healthcare, Medicaid enrollment, Outreach Court, Legal Aid, assistance with benefits, clothing assistance, counseling
- Eligibility Criteria:
- QR Code to staying at Interfaith, information page with hours, etc.



## FOOD AND NUTRITION

(i.e., meals-on-wheels, foodbanks, etc.)

#### **KITCHEN ANGELS**

- Address: 1222 Siler RD, Santa Fe, NM 87507
- Phone: 505-471-7780
- Website: https://kitchenangels.org/
- Services Provided: Prepared meals even for restricted diets. Call to see if qualify
- Eligibility Criteria: Homebound individuals under the age of 60 who are facing lifechallenging situations and have no consistent resource for meal preparation; homebound individuals under the age of 60 who are recovering from an injury, surgery, or hospitalization and have no consistent resource for meal preparation; homebound individuals over the age of 60 in severe medical crisis with extreme dietary restrictions who have no consistent resource for meal preparation; and dependents (under the age of 12) of a single parent who is a client.
- QR code link to webpage with application form for assistance.



#### BIENVENIDOS OUTREACH – DIRECTOR@BIENVENIDOSFOODPANTRY.ORG

- Address: 1511 Fifth Street, Santa Fe NM 87505
- Phone: 505-986-0583
- Website: https://bienvenidosfoodpantry.org/
- Services Provided: Food boxes, clothes, homeless lunch, Smart Kids Program with kid friendly healthy snacks
- Eligibility Criteria: No requirements listed
- Operating Hours: Food pickup 8am to 1 pm Monday through Thursday

#### FOOD DEPOT – NAVIGATION PROGRAM MANAGER -VILMA MARTINEZ – 505-510-5829

- Address: Drive Thru Pantry at 1222 Siler RD Santa Fe NM 87507
- Phone: 505-471-1633
- Website: <u>https://thefooddepot.org/</u>
- Services Provided: They also have a resource navigator. We may be able to connect you to help for: Utility & rent assistance, Emergency shelter, Employment, Healthcare, Transportation, Relationship Abuse & Violence, Parenting & family support, Counseling / emotional support, Mental / behavioral health, Housing, Substance abuse, Clothing & household goods, Education
- Eligibility Criteria: ID and Proof of Income not needed
- Operating Hours: QR code to updated schedule for drive thru pantry and food mobile across Northern New Mexico



### TRANSPORTATION

(i.e., for medical transportation, regional buses)

#### RIDE UNITED IN SANTA FE - CALL 211 FOR HELP SCHEDULING

- Phone: 211
- Services Provided: Ride United is a partnership between United Way and <u>Lyft</u> and is funded in part by generous donations from Molina Healthcare. This service provides free rides through Lyft for Santa Fe County community members without access to a vehicle or public transportation.

# SHARE NM – MY RIDE NON EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION

- Phone: 575-523-8544
- Website: https://sharenm.org/myride-non-emergency-medical-transportation
- Services Provided: Transportation for ambulatory patients to and from your doctor's appointments or pharmacy safe and on-time, in town or out of town, anywhere in New Mexico. Should reserve 24-48 hours in advance. No wheelchair lifts
- Eligibility Criteria: Insurance coverage includes Presbyterian, Western Sky and Blue Cross, Blue Shield-NM.
- Operating Hours: Monday Friday 8 am to 5:30 PM, weekends by appointment

#### SANTA FE TRAILS

- Address: Administrative Offices at 2931 Rufina St, Santa Fe NM 87504-0909
- Phone: 505-955-2001
- Website: https://santafenm.gov/public-works/transit/route-maps-and-schedules:
- QR code to webpage with contact information, and bus schedules:



## EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING

#### NEW MEXICO WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS - SANTA FE OFFICE

- Address: 525 Camino de los Marquez, Santa Fe, NM 87505
- Phone: 505-355-1758
- Website: https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/
- Services Provided: For job seekers, staff assist with job search, job referrals and placement, and customized skill development like interviewing skills and resume writing.
- Eligibility: Youth, 16-24 years old, Adults, 18+ years old, legally able to work in the U.S., Males must be registered with Selective Service
- Operating Hours: Variable with workshops available periodically

#### LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF SANTA FE - LVSF@SFCC.EDU

- Address: Santa Fe Community College Adult Education Department. 6401 Richards Avenue, Santa Fe, NM 87508
- Phone: 505-428-1353
- Website: <u>www.lvsf.org</u>
- Services Provided: Literacy, ESL, Citizenship classes
- Eligibility Criteria: Resident of Santa Fe.
- Operating Hours: varied
- QR Code Goes to webpage with intake form



# CHILDCARE RESOURCES

#### CHILDCARE SERVICES BUREAU – 1-800-832-1321

- Address: Santa Fe Office 1920 5<sup>th</sup> Street Santa Fe, NM, 87505
- Phone: 1-800-832-1321
- Website: <u>https://www.nmececd.org/child-care-assistance/</u>
- Services Provided: Childcare assistance, home visiting, Pre-K, family infant toddler programs, summer food, families first, and finding childcare
- Eligibility Criteria: At or below 400% federal income poverty level
- QR code goes to the Child Care Assistance Webpage where you can fill out survey to see what services you qualify for, there are also FAQ



#### NEW MEXICO KIDS - WWW.NEWMEXICOKIDS.ORG

- Website: <u>www.newmexicokids.org</u>
- About us: Partnership between UNM Early Childhood Services and the New Mexico Early Childhood Education and Care Department
- Services Provided: Early Childhood Family Services portal, toy lending and resource library, safe sleep information, resources for parents
- Family Specialist can personalize list of child care programs/centers that fit your needs. Statewide System – 1-800-691-9067
- Eligibility Criteria: Variable depending on resources.
- QR code goes to quick links page



## MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES

#### THE LIFELINK

- Address: CCSS Office 2325 Cerrillos Rd, Santa Fe, NM 87505
- Phone: 505-438-0010
- Website: <u>www.thelifelink.org</u>
- Services Provided: Mental health counseling, substance abuse, housing services
- Eligibility Criteria: Individuals must first meet with community service specialist who will complete an intake. This can be done in person or via phone. Intakes are done Monday-Friday from 8 am to 12 pm
- Operating Hours: Variable depending on service please scan QR code to be taken to welcome page with contact information and hours for the different services.



#### TRAIL AHEAD THERAPY

- Address: 2055 South Pacheco Street Suite 500, Santa Fe, NM, 87505
- Phone: 505-702-8112
- Website: <u>www.trailaheadtherapy.com</u>
- Services Provided: Telehealth, talk therapy EMDR, Art Therapy Internal Family Systems, Gottman Method Couples Counseling, Comprehensive Community Support Services (CCSS)
- Accepted Insurance Plans: All Medicaid plans, Presbyterian (PPO and HMO), Blue Cross Blue Shield (PPO only). Western Skies, Ambetter, Monila, Cigna (only select providers)
- Operating Hours: By appointment only Monday through Friday 9 am to 5 pm

#### ELLIE MENTAL HEALTH – ELLIENM17301@ELLIEMENTALHEALTH.COM

- Address: 1660 Old Pecos Trail Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87505
- Phone: 505-657-9708
- Website: www.elliementalhealth.com/locations/santa-fe-nm/
- Services Provided: Individual therapy, family therapy, couples therapy, play therapy, online therapy, grief therapy, trauma informed therapy
- Insurances Accepted: Aetna, BCBS, Cash pay, centennial care/Medicaid, State of NM Medicaid, Presbyterian, United Healthcare/Optum
- Operating Hours: Monday-Fri 8 am to 5 pm, available some weekends and evenings

#### PSYCHOTHERAPY & PASTORAL COUNSELING ASSOCIATES, LLC - 505-988-4231 EXT 116

- Address: 2019 Galisteo St, Suite M1-A, Santa Fe, NM 87507
- Phone: Confidential Intake 505-988-4131
- Website: <u>www.ppcasantafe.org</u>
- Services Provided: Bilingual services, individuals, couples, families, children, caregivers.
- Parents are Forever Group psychoeducational series of groups for divorcing or divorces parents that are in conflict. Educates coparents about coparenting skills
- Insurances Accepted: Medicare, Medicaid, most NM insurances, sliding fee
- Intake process: Call intake number above leave a message; a telephone intake specialist will get back to you. In the message describe services looking for and times you can be reached by phone.

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION

#### SANTA FE RECOVERY CENTER

- Address: 2504 Camino Entrada Santa Fe, NM 87507
- Phone: (505) 471-4985
- Website: <u>www.sfrecovery.org</u>
- Services Provided: They provide medically monitored detox, short and extended residential and outpatient treatment, sober living housing, MAT, and alumni support.
- Payment: They accept all forms of payment and coverage including private insurance, self-pay, and Medicaid. Financial help may be available to support people who may be unable to pay.
- Intake:
  - For Detox Treatment in Santa Fe:
    - Call 505-471-4985 Monday Friday from 8am 5pm to schedule an appointment,
    - Complete an in-house medical clearance provided by our qualified physician or physician's assistant.
    - Our staff will transport you directly to the appropriate facility based on the recommended level of care.
    - Fax your records to: 505-471-6084
  - For Residential and Outpatient Services in Santa Fe:
    - Call 505-471-4985 to schedule an appointment Monday Friday from 8am – 5pm.
    - We do not accept walk-ins for residential or outpatient services in Santa Fe.
- QR Code below takes to FAQ for new patients.



#### SHADOW MOUNTAIN RECOVERY CENTER - 505-588-6152

- Address: 31 Calle Del Barrio Santa Fe NM 87505
- Phone: 505-372-0109
- Website: https://www.shadowmountainrecovery.com/locations/santa-fe/
- Services Provided: Residential treatment, onsite detox, alcohol treatment, mental health treatment
- Insurance affiliation: Aetna, BCBS, First Health Aetna, Multiplan, Presbyterian Health Plan, True Health, New Mexico Health Connections – Can call 1-855-953-3725 to talk to admission specialist
- Operating Hours: Monday throughFriday 8 am to 5 pm

# **DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES**

#### LA FAMILIA ORAL HEALTH SERVICES - 505-982-4425

- Address: 6401 Richards Ave Santa Fe NM 87508
- Phone: 505-982-4425
- Website: https://lafamiliasf.org/services/dental-services/
- Services Provided: Preventative oral health care, restorative dentistry, emergency dental services
- Eligibility Criteria: None listed
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 7:30 to 6:00 pm

#### SANTA FE FAMILY DENTISTRY AND ORTHODONTICS

- Address: 1406 Luisa St Suite 1, Santa Fe NM, 87505
- Phone: 505-303-4503
- Website: <u>www.santafedentalandortho.com</u>
- Services Provided: General dentistry and orthodontics.
- Eligibility Criteria: Insurance and payment plans
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 7:30 am to 5 pm

### **EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES**

(Optometrist and/or ophthalmologist)

#### EYE ASSOCIATES OF NEW MEXICO

- Address: 2947 Rodeo Park East, Santa Fe NM 87505
- Phone: 505-983-6613
- Website: <u>www.eyenm.com</u>
- Services Provided: Optical exam, contact lenses
- Eligibility Criteria: All insurances accepted
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8 am to 5 pm

#### STANTON OPTICAL

- Address: 4079 Cerrillos Rd
- Phone: 505-456-4425
- Website: <u>www.stantonoptical.com</u>
- Services Provided: Eye exams, glasses.
- Eligibility Criteria: All insurances accepted.
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 9am 7pm, Saturday 9am -6pm

#### PRESCRIPTION EYEGLASSES BY RESPECTACLE

- Website: <u>https://respectacle.org/index</u>
- Services Provided: This program provides: Prescription glasses
  - Glasses from ReSpectacle is unlikely to give the same quality of vision, comfort, and style that someone can otherwise get with a pair of custommade glasses fit by a certified optician. ReSpectacle was designed to be used by people who have no other means of getting life-changing vision correction. In most circumstances, however, we would expect a match from ReSpectacle to be better than no glasses at all.
  - Please visit their website and click "Browse" then enter the prescription given to you by your eye specialist. Browse through the selection of glasses and pick the pair that you like best, which also has a high match percentile. Numbers in green are the best, indicating the closest match to your prescription.
  - Multiple orders are allowed, but they ask that you start with one per person. This will help you gauge whether the prescription is a good fit before committing to multiple pairs. Please note that there is a sitewide limit to daily orders and systems are in place to detect unethical use of our service. There are also shipping and handling cost for glasses ordered.
- Eligibility Criteria: Must have a current prescription from an eye doctor.

# LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES

#### TRICORE REFERENCE LABORATORIES

- Address: 1700 B Llano St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
- Phone: 505-954-3760
- Website: <u>www.tricore.org</u>
- Services Provided: Laboratory services including blood and urine testing
- Eligibility Criteria: All insurances accepted
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 7am to 4 pm, Saturday 7am to 12 pm

#### XRAY ASSOCIATES OF NEW MEXICO

- Address: 490 A West Zia Road, Suite 110, Santa Fe NM 87505
- Phone: 505-216-3233
- Website: <u>www.xranm.com</u>
- Services Provided: Xray, CT, CAD, Interventional Radiology, MRI, Breast MRI and ultrasound, ultrasound
- Eligibility Criteria: Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8 am to 5 pm

# FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

#### BILL PAY ASSISTANCE SALVATION ARMY OF SANTA FE

- Address: 525 West Alameda Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501
- Phone: 505-988-8054
- Website: https://santafe.salvationarmy.org/
- Services Provided: The Salvation Army of Santa Fe helps struggling families and individuals by supplementing their income with utility, rent and other vital payments.
- Eligibility Criteria: Resident of Santa Fe County
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8 am to 5 PM

#### EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE BY SANTA FE INDIGENOUS CENTER

- Phone: 505-660-4210
- Website: <u>https://santafeindigenouscenter.org/programs/</u>
- Services Provided: Emergency financial assistance. Financial assistance may cover services such as:
  - Funeral costs
  - Eye glasses
  - o Food
  - Emergency travel
  - o Utilities about to being shut off
  - Eviction costs
- Eligibility Criteria:
  - Must be Native American.
  - Must live in Santa Fe County.
  - The name on the application must match the name on accompanying documents or bills.
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 10 am to 1 pm
- QR Code to page listing different programs and resources.



# HOUSING & UTILITY ASSISTANCE BY HELP NEW MEXICO (HELPNM), INC.

- Phone: 505-265-3717
- Website: <u>https://helpnm.com/</u>
- Services Provided: This program provides help navigating the system and one-onone support. They will connect you with local community partners who can help with:
  - Housing Payment Assistance
  - Eviction Prevention Services
  - Utility Payment Assistance
  - Housing Placement/Rapid Rehousing
  - Housing Maintenance & Improvement
  - Weatherization
- To access services, please fill out the form on their website and they will connect with you.
- Eligibility Criteria: Serves anyone in need, but prioritizes families with children, seniors, and the disabled.
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 8 am to 5 pm

# LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES

# ST. ELIZABETH SHELTERS AND SUPPORTIVE HOUSING – LEGAL CLINIC

- Address: 804 Alarid St. Santa Fe NM 87505
- Phone: 505-982-6611
- Website: <u>www.steshelter.org/legal-clinic</u>
- Services Provided: Legal information and advice including referrals and drafting legal documents.
- Eligibility Criteria: Homeless and low-income individuals
- Operating Hours: Tuesdays by appointment

#### NEW MEXICO LEGAL AID – STATEWIDE INTAKE LINE – 1-833-545-4357

- Address: SF Office 901 W. Alameda Suite 20B Santa Fe NM
- Phone: SF Office 505-982-9886
- Website: <u>https://newmexicolegalaid.org/</u>
- Operating Hours: Monday thru Thursday 9:30 am to 4 pm
- QR Code takes directly to online intake form



# SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE

#### LUISA SENIOR CENTER

- Address: 1500 Luisa St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
- Phone: 505-955-4711
- Website: www.santafenm.gov/community-services/division-of-senior-services
- Services Provided: Meals and Activities.
- Eligibility Criteria: Age > 60 or spouse > 60. Some meal services are only available for certain senior housing.

#### PASATIEMPO SENIOR CENTER

- Address: 664 Alta Vista St
- Phone: 505-955-4711
- Website: <u>www.santafenm.gov/community-services/division-of-senior-services</u>
- Services Provided: Meals and Activities.
- Eligibility Criteria: Age > 60 or spouse > 60. Some meal services are only available for certain senior housing

# YOUTH SERVICES

#### SANTA FE COMPOSITE SQUADRON, CIVIL AIR PATROL

- Address: Huey Rd, Santa Fe, NM, 87507
- Phone: 970-599-4355
- Website: www.santafe.cap.gov
- Services Provided: Aviation, leadership, physical fitness
- Eligibility Criteria: > 12 years of age
- Operating Hours: Varies

# ST. JOHN'S UNITED METHODIST CHURCH SANTA FE - PASTORMATTBRIDGES@GMAIL.COM

- Address: 3368 Governor Miles Rd Santa Fe NM
- Phone (505) 982-5397
- Website: www.sjumcsantafe.org/children.families
- Services Provided: Faith Based Youth group
- Eligibility Criteria: Youth Grades 6-12
- Operating Hours: Sundays 5-7pm

# COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

#### YMCA

- Address: 4901 Indian School RD NE, Albuquerque NM, 87110
- Phone: Santa Fe Branch 505-595-1515
- Website: <u>www.ymcacnm.org/santa-fe-sumer-programs</u>
- Services Provided: Summer camps Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 7am to 6 pm

#### BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA FE

- Address:
  - Boys & Girls Club @ Zona: 6600 Valentine Way Santa Fe NM 87507
  - Camino De Jacobo Boys & Girls Club: 52 Camino De Jacobo Santa Fe NM 87507
  - Valle Vista Boys & Girls Club: 08 Las Lomas Santa Fe NM 87508
  - The Club Teen Center: 4250 Cerillos RD Unit #1434 Santa Fe NM 87507
  - Amy Biehl Boys & Girls Club: 310 Avenida Del Sur, Santa Fe, NM 87508
- Website: <u>https://www.bgcsantafe.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Afterschool programs, summer education programs
- QR code goes to membership page



### PHARMACIES

#### LILLY INSULIN VALUE PROGRAM

- Phone: 1-833-808-1234
- Website: https://www.insulinaffordability.com/
- Services Provided: assistance in insulin costs
- Eligibility Criteria: Due to federal guidelines, seniors in Medicare Part D plans are not eligible for a \$35 co-pay card, but can call the Lilly Diabetes Solution Center to see if they're eligible for other options.
  - Anyone with or without insurance can access this program.
  - Governmental beneficiaries excluded, terms and conditions apply. Visit the website for more details.
- Operating Hours: Monday through Friday 10 am 6 pm MT

#### DIABETIC SUPPLIES BY AFFORDABLE DIABETIC

- Phone: 1-877-588-8500
- Website: <u>https://affordablediabetic.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Affordable Diabetic offers a variety of diabetic supplies at a reduced cost to individuals and families. The program offers diabetic test strips, blood glucose monitors, and lancets
- Operating Hours:
  - Sunday: 8:00 AM 5:00 PM MDT Monday: 6:00 AM - 7:00 PM MDT Tuesday: 6:00 AM - 7:00 PM MDT Wednesday: 6:00 AM - 7:00 PM MDT Thursday: 6:00 AM - 7:00 PM MDT Friday: 6:00 AM - 7:00 PM MDT Saturday: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MD

#### DRUG DISCOUNT CARD BY NEEDY MEDS - 1-800-503-6897

- Phone: 1-800-503-6897
- Website: https://www.needymeds.org/drug-discount-card
- Services Provided: This program provides: Discount card to help pay for medications. The card can be used to save on:
  - Prescription drugs
  - Over-the-counter drugs
  - Medical supplies written on a prescription form
  - o Durable Medical Equipment
- Eligibility Criteria: NeedyMeds provides a free drug discount card that offers a discount at pharmacies nationwide. Anyone can use it regardless of income level, insurance status, age or residency. The drug discount card cannot be used in combination with any insurance, so it cannot be used to lower a copayment
- Operating Hours:

Monday: 6:00 AM - 3:00 PM MDT Tuesday: 6:00 AM - 3:00 PM MDT Wednesday: 6:00 AM - 3:00 PM MDT Thursday: 6:00 AM - 3:00 PM MDT Friday: 6:00 AM - 3:00 PM MDT

#### PRESCRIPTION SAVINGS BY FREERX

- Phone: 1-888-412-0869
- Website: http://www.freerxplus.com/DDBSF2061/en/index.html
- Services Provided: The FreeRxPlus® program provides you free access to savings up to 85% on your medications if you are uninsured, underinsured or even if you have insurance and have a co-pay of \$10 or more.
  - This program provides: Prescription savings
  - FreeRxPlus provides access to discounts on many types of pet medications and they have several tools and resources available to you to help you find the best price on your pet's medication.
- Eligibility Criteria: This program serves uninsured, underinsured, those with high copays, those with high deductible health plans, Medicare Part D participants and pets.
- Operating Hours: Available 24/7

# ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

#### LEXIAM HEART FOUNDATION – INFO@LEXIAMHEARTFOUNDATION.ORG

- Website: <u>www.lexiamheartfoundation.org</u>
- Services Provided: Assistance with transportation and lodging for medical appointments related to congenital heart defects, medical bill assistance, funeral assistance.
- Eligibility Criteria: Any child living in or receiving care in New Mexico with a congenital heart defect is eligible. There is an online intake form and a letter is needed from a medical professional (social worker, nurse, MD, RN) that states diagnosis. No income requirement.
- QR code goes directly to foundation intake form.

